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VIA TELECOPY 476-3471 
David Catanach, Examiner 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division , / 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive S / " c 

Santa Fe, NM 87504 / 

Re: NMOCD Case No. 12667; Application of Hartman for Correction of 
Division Order R-3621 

Dear Examiner Catanach: 

Again, because of unexpected demands on the short-handed staff of Doyle 
Hartman, we hereby request that the application in this matter be postponed until the 
next hearing docket. On very short notice, Hartman's well locations are being subjected 
to forthcoming inspections by the Environmental Protection Agency. 

Sincerely, 

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM, P.C. 

JEG:sa 
fxc: Doyle Hartman 

John Allred 

"New Mexico Board of Legal Specialization 
Recognized Specialist in the area of 
Natural Resources-Oil and Gas Law 


